Registration of Trustee Business Interests 2021/2022.
TO: Trustees/Directors/Governors
FROM: Susan Foley
DATE: 22 March 2022

SUBJECT: REGISTER OF BUSINESS INTEREST

In order to comply with the Financial Academies Handbook the Trust must pay no more than ‘cost’ for
goods and services provided by any connected parties. The Trust therefore requires that a register of
business interests is kept and any such interests are declared. These interests extend to relatives of
Trustees/Directors/Governors with regard to any organisation the Trust has or is likely to have financial
dealings with.

This register has to be updated annually, is a legal requirement and forms part of the academy audit.

I would be grateful if you could complete the details on the slip below and return it to Susan Foley
immediately.

Thank you for your co-operation.

X-
Register of Business Interest
I am listing below all business interests that I hold. I hereby declare that, other than detailed below,

neither I, my partner or any relative have any interest in a business with which the academy is likely to
do business.

I also undertake that in the event or either myself, my partner, any relative or other person known to
me acquiring an interest in a business with which the academy is likely to do business, then I will
declare this as soon as I become aware of it.

Details of all Business Interest held:

Christine Ann Bayliss and Arthur William Antony Bayliss — directors of CBECS (Bexhill) Ltd (09552062)
Christine Ann Bayliss Director of AURORA ACADEMIES TRUST (08107711) Glenleigh Park Academy,
Gunters Lane, Bexhill On Sea, East Sussex, TN39 4ED
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